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.Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MTCL@income.com.sg

Friday, 13 September 2019 11:28 AM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

FW: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Claimant
Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) Vehicle No. | Income Vehicle No.
MT/1060972-002 SMRT BUSES LTD SMB 3529H SMC 2703Y

Time of Tentative repair
D.O.A Accident Estimate cost
3/9/2019 16:15 $2.779.40 $1.850.00

Claim number provided for your reference, thanks.

Ignatius Koh
Motor Insurance
WWW.income, com.sg

(/ Income

mode dffenent

“#[o]s [in

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise ‘n Wlt\
yO'

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 9:04 AM
To: MTCL@income.com.sg
Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provides us claim number

Claimant
Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) Vehicle No. | Income Vehicle No.
SMRT BUSES LTD SMB 3529H SMC 2703Y
Time of Tentative repair
D.0.A Accident Estimate cost
3/9/2019 16:15 $2.779.40 $1.850.00




Best Regards,

* Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.
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MSR119120025 | SMRT Automotive Sendces Pia Lid - Woadlands

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 1042010 13:41
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Sing Bea

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 10/09/2019 13:52

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Flease report corectly the detals of the accident to speed up the claims process.
Z. This Farm musi be complated by the Policyholder and/er the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as

repudiate policy Eability,

4. The isswe and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an adméssion of

5. Ay fala reparting may ba rafarred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will ba Torsarded by tho |mum;s of the Gia Hm:.:mu' Managumnnt Candra eslablished b
archiving and that eoples of this repart will, for a fes,

7. By the lodgement of this raport to the insurars,

aforasaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Regizstration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwnar
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone Mo

Allernalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at

fime of accident

Are you clalming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicla?
Il No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Fuolicy Number

Cover Nola Mumbar
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
10/0972019 13:41
30972018 16:15

BENCOOLEN STREET BEFORE BS: 04019 (OPP BENCOOLEN S

EINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMB3529H

SMRT BUSES LTD
1382022520
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

ALEXANDER DENNIS
ENVIRO 500

NO

THIRD PARTY
BUS

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

D-18093203MFBP

CHOO LIANG SAN
513624266

07/06/1958
OUTDOOR

07/01/1983

36 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +55-80000000

NOEMAIL

palicy liability en the par of the insurance companies,

¥ tha Gaeneral In
be made available upon appeation by interasted parties

You hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report baing made avadabla

possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matarial facts may allow insurance companies 1o

surance Associalion of Singapore (GlA) for

Page 1 of §



'Address NO ADDRESS
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)

involved In the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. Mg
Number of Passengars (Including Driver) 4
Details of Pelice Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NG

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

WHILE TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ON THE LEFT LAME ALONG BENCOOLEN STREET, A PTE CAR (SMC2T03Y) THAT WAS
ON THE RIGHT LANE TRIED TO OVERTAKE AND CUT INTO MY PATH TO ENTER LORONG PAYAH THEN SIDE- SWIPED
THE RIGHT FRONT PORTION OF MY BUS, MY BUS SUSTAINED SCRATCHES ON THE RIGHT FRONT PORTION. THE PTE

CAR SUSTAINED DENTS ON THE LEFT REAR PORTION, THERE WERE ABOUT 4 PASSENGERS IN MY BUS AND NO
INJURIES WERE REPORTED,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: PEMDING DOWMNLOAD
Was there any avdio recorded? MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber SMC2703Y

Wehicle Make/Model/Colour

Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver ANG
MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number
Address

Postcode
Insurance Company Mame NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Mature Of Damage
Page 2 of &



"Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company
Owner 1D; 292D
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMB3529H
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 12 5ep 2019
Vehicle Make: ALEXANDER DENNIS
Vehicle Model: ENVIROS00
Primary Colour: Silver
Secondary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: 22120145
Chassis Mo.: SFDT7&4CLRSEMTL3458
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: £470,004.00
Original Registration Date: 01 Sep 2014
First Registration Date: 01 Sep 2014
Transfer Count; 0

Actual ARF Paid: $0.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Rebate Amount: $0.00

Total Rebate Amount: $0.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Sep 2019

OK

AUPS v 1RV LR V1 CLAIA D I O ATV Y LA LA S G T D8 LT A W | LT RV T P



SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

NTWC

SMRT Automitive Sorvices Pta Lid

GO Wondlands Indusirial Park B4, Sirgapoes 757705

FAX Mmber : B3GBES32

Estmalor Teleohons Mumber . BREEIEZA

Accidant Repaning Number  GREGIETZ

Date Generated :  0800/2018

User I :  BoonChewTay

Section A - Accldent Detalls
Riegisiratcn Number SMBASZAH
Caxe Rederence Mumbss BUS/OE 19020
Hagistration Dass T
fCompany Type SMRT Buses Lid
Make AL EXAMDER DENMIS
Mol ENVIRG 200
Mams of Dnver Chan Ligng San
Ty of Acoccen| Side Swaps

Accedant Dase and Time

IW201G 415 P

Actidant Repansd Dale and Time

IH01S B L5 PM

|s Survayer Required? Mo
Suresy by

Vahick & Towed Back? P
Terveed Black Date and Timse

Replacement Vohick sswed? Mo

ot Card Muminar

Epacial Inptnsction o ARCIT any

EMBIS2EH - RIGHT FROMNT PORTKIN

SMCITOEY TP - INSURED WITH NTUC

Prepared Dabe and Time

SWI019 1147 A

i

Chasss Mumber SFOTRCLASEMTL 458
LT
Wik Shep
Repail Completion Date and Time
— — ———— —
Section B - Summary of Rapair Estimates
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC indjuﬂw By Surveyor, f applicatie
Total Labour Cosl $1,060,00 |su_un
Totald Spray Cosl 353800 0.0 }
Iotal Spara Par Cost S0s0UE1 oo
Total Cthar Cast 0,00 5000
TOTAL COST 52,448,561 A3%9. do 50,00
Lump Sum Tetad 5245000 50,00
Wumber of Ripai Days 4.0 i
Preparad | Adisied By ARC Manager Team f
ARC ! Surdeynr Sgn U Oate 0008019 11:52 AM ]
Signature <] ]
|

Hemarks

Section C - Quotation and Accident Invoice Datails

Ductatian Humber

Involce Mumbar

Quctation Dale

Irveloe Date

Invaice Amount

Praparad Date

PR —

Wi g

UR S1 8 hd

Page 1 af 2




ALITCAMASTR

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMAT Automative Services Pre Lid

&0 Woodlanes Indusinal Park £4, Singapore 757705

FAX Mumber . BIGE5582

Eslimainr Tedephon: Number - 8BEE2620

Acriderd Reparing Number © BRSE2ET2

Date Generated : 11062018

User 1D :  CatherineLoa

Section A - Accident Details
Registration Numbar ShEI62EH
(Casa Aataranca Mumbar BLISOGNS 1020
Fiegstration Date 14
|Comparry Type ShAT Busas Lid
Make: ALEXAMDER DENMIS
Mded ENVIRCH 500
MNarme of Driver Choa Liang San
Type of Accidant Side Swipa
Actident Catn and Time AR 415 PM
Acciden! Reponed Dale and Time AW S A5 PM
s Suneyor Requined? g
Survey by
‘Wehide s Towed Back? B
Towed Back Dates and Tima
Raplacemant Viencla issued? Mo
Job Cand Mumbear 24103278
Special nsinction b ARG any EMBIE2EH - RIGHT FRONT PORATION
SMCZTOEY (TP) - INBURED WITH NTUC
Frapared Date ard Time [aaos 1147 am
Chassis Mumbar SFOTECLRSEMTLIEEE
rileage
Witk Shap
|Fepair Complation Date and Time

Sectlon B - Summary of Repalr Eatimatas

Summary of Repair Eslimates.

|oummon1'mm AAC Ad|usted by Surveyor, i applicable
Tolal Labour Cost |51.080.00 575500
Total Spray Gosl |ss38.00 $446.00
Tolad Spars Part Cost |sasc.er 3850 61
Tata! Ctnar Cost |saco (5248.20)
TOTAL COST [szase80 5184301
|Lusnp Sum Tatsl |82 450.00 $1,850.00
rumbsr ol Repair Days |40 a0
Prepamd / Adjusiod By |Boan Chew Tay STEVE CHEN

ARC ! Sureeyor Sign O Dale

losnaz019 11:52 am

| Signature

——

5

Ramarks
Section C - Quotation and Accldent Involce Details
Clustalien Murmbsr Inveice Number
Quatation Dale Invoden Date
Inveics Amaunt Prepared Dabe

Page 1ot 2




@m SMAT Automotive Services Pio Lid

T 60 Woodlands indusinal Park E4, Singapore 757705

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates T

Esimalos Telephone Number - BRBEDETY

Acciderd Reporing Mumbar | BESE2ETS

Date Generated : 110920189

Usar ID i Catherinelea
Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works
Job Scopa ‘Quaotation from AR Adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable
TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS AND REPAIR OTHEARS 51,080.00 575500
DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS
Tolal Labour $1,060.00 $795.00
Fart 2 - Spray Painting & Panal Boating Redated Works
Job Scope Quotation from ARC |mmwumw.nppum
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AMD RESPRAY ABOVE £838.00 |$4.u|:':|
REPAIR ITEMS
Tatal Spray Painting & Panal Basting 538,00 [sa26.00
Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repalr Rolated Expense
Job Scope |nuu|umrrmm Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Lumg Sum Adjustmen by Sureeyor iS:IDCI (248,20
Total Other Costs |s0.00 (§248.20)
Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage
Part Numer | Portion | Stock Number [Part Name | Quantity List Price (5} |Discount (%) |Final Price ($) |Estimator Approved |Surveyor Approved
6011052 BODY RH 2001722 [BUMPER,COANERAM, [1.00 £1,181.40 10.00 51,083 26 Replace Foplace
FOR ADL ES00 DD BUS
Tatal §1.181.40 §1,083.26
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Pari Humbar  |Portion [tock Number [Fart Name Cusntity List Price §  |Discount (%) |Final Prics (3) [ARC Check Surveyor Chack
Total

Page 2 ol 3




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

o ————

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 5:00 PM

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Buses)

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC), AutoSvs-ARC (Bus); SUR
Subject: Finalisation - SMB3529H (BUS/09/19/1020) - NTUC

Dear Catherine,

We confirm the finalize $1850 (L/S, before GST). 3 repair days.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessar

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses) [mailto:catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 5:28 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto); SUR; Admin A

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)

Subject: Finalisation - SMB3529H (BUS/09/19/1020) - NTUC

Hi Steve,

Attached herewith our copy and your marked copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.
Our finalised amount is $1,850/- @ 3 working days under lump sum repair. Attached after repair photos for your
perusal.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMRET Automotive Services Pte Ltd
{Accident Repair Centre)

DID: 6B66 2669 Fax: 6368 5592
catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg

Moving People, Enhancing Lives




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX; 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref:  NS/INC19016156/Evf3s2

4051 NTUC TRADE U LT
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  17-09-2019
189556
Code: [NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SMC 2703Y Veh. Inspected SME 3529H
Policy No. 5108937496 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MTA060972-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 09/09/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ALEXANDER DENNIS c.c 8649
ENVIROS00D
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. SFD76CLRSEMTL3458 Colour MULTI COLOUR
Odometer 347865 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |305/70 R22.5 FIRENZA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/70 R22.5 FIRENZA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |305/70 R22.5(D) FIRENZA 5/5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |305/70 R22.5 (D) FIRENZA 5/5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/09/2019 Inspection Date 09/09/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

sh. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTII"u'IATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
31 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6B41 D055 FAX: 5841 B315

Reg. Mo: 52983358E GST Reg, No. 20-0405911-H

Page MNo.;1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMB 3529H
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
e
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (3) (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER, CORNER: R/H FOR ADL E500 DD BUS BROKEN 1,181.40 1,181.40
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -118.14
1,181.40 1,063.26
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS AND REPAIR 1,080.00 793.00
" |OTHERS DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL. TO PUTTY AND 538.00 44600
RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS.
1,598.00 1,239.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,779.40 2,302.26
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,850.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
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